

# CURRICULUM VITA

## **Shannon Wooton**

Chaves County Extension Home Economist  
200 E. Chisum STE #4, Roswell, NM 88203  
575-622-3210

## **Career Summary**

Worked for NMSU Cooperative Extension Service as Extension Home Economist. Have planned, coordinated, and delivered education programming to county clientele in areas of Diabetes, Family Health and Wellness, Family Resource Management, Food & Nutrition, and Food safety.

## **Educational Background**

Master of Science, Secondary Education, ENMU, 1990  
Bachelor of Science, Family & Consumer Science Education, ENMU, 1984

## **Previous Professional Experience**

Family & Consumer Science Educator, Roswell ISD, Roswell, NM 1995-2000  
Educator, Gifted Education, Roswell ISD, Roswell, NM, 1990- 1993  
Extension Home Economist, NMSU Cooperative Extension Service, Roswell, NM 1988-1989  
Extension Home Economist/4-H, NMSU Cooperative Ext Service, Clovis, NM 1986- 1988

## **Membership in Professional Societies and Organizations**

National Extension Association of FCS, (NEAFCS), member  
New Mexico Extension Association of Family and Consumer Sciences, member

- NEAFCS New Mexico Affiliate, President, 2014
- NEAFCS New Mexico Affiliate, President Elect, 2013

National Association of Extension 4-H Agents, (NAE4-HA) member  
New Mexico Association of Extension 4-H Agents, member  
National Association of Epsilon Sigma Phi, member  
New Mexico Chapter of Epsilon Sigma Phi, member

## **Special Honors, Awards or Other Recognition of Excellence in Extension**

-Distinguished Service Award, National Extension Association of Family and Consumer Sciences, Lexington, Kentucky, 2014  
-Full Recognition, Certified Site, National Diabetes Prevention Program, Center of Disease Control, Roswell, NM, 2013  
-Ten Year Service Award, New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM, 2013  
-New Mexico Association of Extension 4-H Agents, Communicator Award-Periodical Publication, 2012  
-NEAFCS Community Partnership Award, "Strong Women Strong Bones" 1st place, Western Region Winner, 2011  
-New Mexico 4-H Youth Development Professional Achievement Award, Green Level, Las Cruces, NM, 2008  
-NEAFCS Florence Hall Award, Kitchens Creations, Team Award, Western Region Winner, 2006